

Furman High School SSC# 2 Minutes 11-16-23 @ 4:30pm

- 1. Welcome and Introductions: Mrs. Castrellon welcomed everyone and asked all in attendance to sign in.
- 2. Call to Order: Meeting was called to order by Mrs. Castrellon at 5:11pm. First by Mrs. Brook-Waters and 2nd by Mrs. Mejia.
- 3. Adoption of the Agenda: Agenda was reviewed by committee
 - a. Adoption of Agenda was voted 1st by Anthony Duran and 2nd by Mrs. Anguiano
- 4. Public Input: Mrs. Anguiano said she would like to have FHS pay for more field trips. Mr. Selway said these trips do not only include leadership students but include all the students of Furman Highl.
- 5. Reading and Approval of Minutes from <u>August 24, 2023</u>: Minutes were reviewed by the committee.
 - a. Minutes were voted on First by Mr. Selway and second by Mrs. Losgoity.
- 6. New Business
 - a. School Site Council Roles & Responsibilities (power point): Were reviewed by Mrs. Castrellon.
 - i. Chair-Megan Garza
 - ii. Co-chair-Fabiola Gaona Solorio
 - iii. Secretary-Maria Chaidez
 - b. School Site Council Bylaws *Link*
 - i. Bylaws were reviewed and approved first by Mr. Clemensen and second by Mrs. Brooks-Waters
 - c. PAC Rep.-Mrs. Megan Garza & Alternate-Fabiola Gaona Solorio
 - d. PAC Rep Elementary-Mrs. Stefanie Kenyon & Alternate-Mrs. Gracie Fiero
 - e. <u>Centralized Services for Madera Unified 2023-24</u>: Mrs. Castrellon reviewed the Centralized Services and the purpose of them. Mrs. Castrellon mentioned these services are all funded by Title 1 money. She also said that these funds were supplemental and were restricted. Mrs. Castrellon said these funds have to be approved before they are spent.
 - f. School Compact Link: Mrs. Castrellon reviewed the school compact with the committee.
 - g. Uniform Complaint Procedures <u>Link</u>: Mrs. Castrellon also reviewed the uniform complaint and explained the channels that it goes through if someone was to submit a complaint.
 - h. Discuss CCSPP California Community Schools Participation Program
 - i. Use of funds and purpose: Mrs. Angus reviewed the grant information as she shared a powerpoint presentation. Mrs Castrellon reviewed the purpose of the grant with the committee and how the funding is being used. Mrs. Castrellon also mentioned that under this grant, Furman has recently hired an Intervention Specialist for five years that will be supporting students and their individual needs.
 - ii. Gather input from SSC: Members were asked to share their ideas or questions.
- 7. Old Business
 - a. SPSA for 2023-24
 - i. Review <u>Goals and Funds 2023-24</u>: Mrs. Castrellon reviewed the goals with the committee members.

- ii. Goal I: Provides early supports for children and their families before beginning school
- iii. Goal II: Demonstrate equality, providing resources based on student needs
- iv. Goal III: Provide a high -quality education with aligned curriculum & teaching
- v. Goal IV: Recruit and retain highly qualified staff
- vi. Goal V: Incentives & Supports for employees to continuously improve performance
- b. Title 1 Budget Updates for 2023-24
 - i. Approve transfer of monies: NA
- 8. Reports
 - a. None
- 9. Announcements:
 - a. Open to SSC members: Anthony Duran mentioned he would like to see more school field trips. Anthony said field trips have helped him build close relationships with his classmates.
- 10. Next Meeting: Feb. 8, 2024
- 11. Adjournment
 - i. Meeting was adjourned at 5:37pm. 1st by Mrs. Waters and second by Mrs. Mejia